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Mr. Feaneth D. Wilson Sv s
Assistant Director T
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
817 lath Street, N.W.
weshington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: T. Ccwart .
Daytona Zzach, FL 32015
H1C-3%-C 36421

Dear Mr., Wilson:

On September 26, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure,

This grievance involves placement of the grievant, a

successful  bidder for a window clerk position, in the
assignment.

During our dlscussxon. we agreed to resolve this case based
on our understanding that a clerk trainee is in a deferred
status, and may remain at work on the window until test

scores and evaluation results are announced by the PEDC
manager. '

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case.:

Sincerely, ‘ _
Tnomas J.-Lang .. ‘ enneth D. Wilson »
Labor Relations Department -, Assistant Director.

Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




